

Personal Data & Contact Information

| | | |
|----------------------|-------------------|--------|
| Name | Sten Dueland | |
| Year of Birth | 1961 | |
| Nationality | Norwegian | |
| Languages | Norwegian | Native |
| | English | Fluent |
| | German | Some |
| Domicile | Stavanger, Norway | |
| Mobile | +47 48 16 89 29 | |
| E-mail | sten@enterline.no | |



Education

Information Science (major subject)
University of Bergen, Norway, 1983

Business Economics and Marketing courses
Norwegian School of Economics and Business Administration, 1985

Profile

30 years' experience from various IT related jobs; from system and website development to IT project management, IT sales and marketing management, to general IT management.

Since 2016 a freelance journalist and translator working for various Norwegian weekly magazines, newspapers and international translation agencies. Translation services: mainly IT related – marketing, localization / user interface, white papers. Main customer: Microsoft (through an agency).

Fields of expertise: IT, Oil&Gas/Energy, Photography/Imaging, Aviation, as well as general translations.

Career

| | |
|--------------------------|---|
| 03/2016 - current | <p>Freelance journalist, translator, and photographer</p> <p>Text (articles, copy), Translation services, and Photography for various magazines and media companies. (Translation services: mainly IT related – marketing, user interface / localization, white papers.)</p> |
| 09/2010 – 02/2016 | <p>Dueland IT Management Owner, Manager & Senior Consultant</p> <p>Project management within Enterprise Asset Management, Information Management and Technical information systems.</p> |
| 08/2006 – 08/2010 | <p>IBM Center of Excellence - Oil & Gas, Norway Senior Business Consultant / Subject Matter Expert</p> <p>Sales, business development and project management. Asset management consulting. Maximo consulting.</p> |
| 08/2002 – 06/2006 | <p>IBM Business Consulting Services, Norway Senior Consultant</p> <p>Business Consulting Services. Project Management.</p> |
| 11/2000 - 07/2002 | <p>Dueland IT Management, Norway Senior Consultant / Manager</p> <p>IT-management and consulting. Strategy work. Project Management.</p> |
| 01/2000 - 10/2000 | <p>ADB Systemer ASA, Norway Project Manager</p> <p>e-commerce solutions</p> |
| 01/1999 - 12/1999 | <p>ADB Systemer ASA, Norway Director Training and Support</p> <p>WorkMate system</p> |
| 08/1998 - 12/1998 | <p>ADB Systemer ASA, Norway Projects Director</p> <p>System development and implementation. Supply Chain Management / Enterprise Asset Management systems for the upstream Oil- and Gas Industry (WorkMate).</p> |
| 07/1996 - 07/1998 | <p>ADB Systemer ASA, Norway Director Sales- and Marketing</p> <p>Supply Chain Management / Enterprise Asset Management systems for the upstream Oil- and Gas Industry</p> |

| | |
|--------------------------|---|
| 09/1994 - 06/1996 | Minerva Prosjekt AS, Norway Manager Consulting and Project Management within Oil- and Gas related IT-projects. |
| 06/1993 - 08/1994 | Saga Petroleum ASA, Norway Advisor Administration and Procurement Department, Operations Division |
| 08/1989 - 05/1993 | Saga Petroleum ASA, Norway Application Systems Manager Operations Division, Stavanger Project Management and overall responsibility for all systems within Operations Support (Supply Chain Management, Maintenance, Procurement etc.) |
| 08/1985 - 07/1989 | Delfi Data AS, Norway Manager IT consulting company with main focus on Supply Chain and Asset Management systems. |
| 01/1984 - 07/1985 | Delfi Data AS, Norway System Developer |